CAPTION: Docket No. 2010-1410-AIR-E. Consideration of an Agreed Order assessing
administrative penalties and requiring certain actions of Diamond Shamrock Refining
Company, L.P. in Moore County; RN100210517; for air quality violations pursuant to Tex.
Health & Safety Code ch. 382, Tex, Water Codé ch. 7, and the rules of the Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality, including specifically 30 Texas Administrative

Code ch. 60. (Kimberly Morales, Laurie Eaves)






EXECUTIVE SUMMARY - ENFORCEMENT MATTER

DOCKET NO.: 2010-1410-AIR-E  'TCEQ ID: RN1o0210517

Page1ofs
CASE NO.: 40294

RESPONDENT NAME: Diamond Shamrock Refining Company, L.P.

ORDER TYPE:
__1660 AGREED ORDER X FINDINGS AGREED ORDER __FINDINGS ORDER FOLLOWING
SOAH HEARING
__FINDINGS DEFAULT ORDER __ SHUTDOWN ORDER __IMMINENT AND SUBSTANTIAL
ENDANGERMENT ORDER
_AMENDED ORDER __EMERGENCY ORDER
CASE TYPE:
KXAIR _ MULTI-MEDIA (check all that apply) __INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS
WASTE
__PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY __PETROLEUM STORAGE TANKS __OCCUPATIONAL CERTIFICATION
_ WATER QUALITY _ SEWAGE SLUDGE __UNDERGROUND INJECTION
CONTROL
___MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE _ RADIOACTIVE WASTE __DRY CLEANER REGISTRATION

Moore County

SMALL BUSINESS: __ Yes

CONTACTS AND MAILING LIST:

TCEQ Attorney/SEP Coordinator: None
TCEQ Enforcement Coordinator: Ms, Kimberly Morales, Enforcement Division, Enforcement Team 5, MC R-12,
(713) 422-8938; Ms. Laurie Eaves, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-4495

Respondent: Mr. Kevin D. Jeanes, Senior Environmental Manager, Diamond Shamrock Refining Company, L.P., 6701
Farm-to-Markei Road 119, Sunray, Texas 79086-2013
Mr. G.M. Corcoman, Vice President/General Manager, Diamond Shamrock Refining Company, L.P., 6761 Farm-to-
Market Road 119, Sunray, Texas 79086-2013
Respondent's Attorney: Not represented by counsel on this enforcement matter

TYPE OF OPERATION: Petroleum refinery

X No

SITE WHERE VIOLATION(S) OCCURRED: Diamond Shamrock McKee Plant, 6701 Farm-to-Market Road 119, Sunray,

OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS: There are no complaints, There is one additional pending enforcement action regarding
this facility location, Docket No. 2010-0909-AIR-E.

INTERESTED PARTIES: No one other than the ED and the Respondent has expressed an interest in this matter.

COMMENTS RECEIVED: The Texas Register comment period expired on April 25, 2011, No comments were received.

execsum/3-23-08/app-26c.doc




RESPONDENT NAME: Diamond Shamrock Refining Company, L.P.

DOCKET NO.: 2010-1410-AIR-E

VIOLATION SUMMARY CHART

T

_PENALTYCONTID_

' VIOLA'I TON INFORMATION
Type of Investigation: Total Assessed: $60,433 Corrective Actions Taken:
__ Complaint
___Routine Total Deferred: $o The Executive Director recognizes that

__ Enforcement Follow-up
X Records Review

Date(s) of Complaints Relating to
this Case: None

Date of Record Reviews Relating
to this Case; July 13, 2010, July 14,
2010, September g, 2010, September
13, 2010, September 17, 2010, and
November 5, 2010

Date of NOV/NOE Relating to this
Case: August 4, September 13 and 17,
October 8, and December 8, 2010
(NOEs}

Background Facts: These were
records reviews.

AIR

1) Failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions. Since this emissions event
was not caused by a sudden breakdown
of equipment or process that was
beyond the control of the owner or
operator, the emissions event could
have been foreseen and avoided by
good design or operation, and the
control equipment was not operated in
a manner consistent with good practice
for minimizing emissions, the
demonstrations in 30 TEX, ADMIN,
CobpE § 101.222 necessary to present an
affirmative defense were not met [30
Tex. ADMIN. CoDE §§ 111.111(a)(1)(A)
and 116.715(a), Flexible Permit Nos.
9708 and PSDTX861Mz, Special
Conditions No. 2, and TEX, HEALTH &
SavETY CODE § 382.085(b}].

2) Failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions. Specifically, the
Respondent released 53 Ibs of lime
with 48.3% opacity from the water
treater lime silo during an emissions
event {Incident No. 138521) that began
on April 15, 2010 and lasted 48
minutes, when the air pressure from
the bulk carrier truck exceeded the bag
house design capability during the
unloading of lime into the silo. Since

__Expedited Settlement
__Financial Inability to Pay
SEP Conditional Offset: $0

Total Paid to General Revenue:
$60,433

Compliance History Classification:
Person/CN — Average
Site/RN — Average

Major Source: X Yes ___ No

Applicable Penalty Policy: September
2002

Findings Orders Justification: Thisis
a Findings Order because human health
has been exposed to pollutants which
exceed levels that are protective,

the Respondent:

a) Conducted informatl refresher
training on June 3, 2010 over
procedures to be followed to prevent
rail cars from being inadvertently
moved while positioning additional
cars at the loading rack in order to
prevent recccurrence of emissions
events similar to Incident No. 140273;

b) Installed and began operating a
newly designed bag house on the water
treater lime silo on September 18,
2010 in order to prevent reoccurrence
of emissions events similar to Incident
Nos. 138521 and 143437; and

c¢) Completed refresher training on
December 10, 2010 during the Plant's
Environmental Departiment weekly
meeting in order to ensure emissions
events are properly reported. The
refresher training was conducted on
the computer with the team observing
the correct steps in documenting
information.

Ordering Provisions:

The Order will require the Respondent
to:

a) Within 30 days after the effective
date of this Agreed Order:

i. Implement measures designed to
prevent the air pressure from the bulk
carrier truck from exceeding the bag
house design capability during the
unloading of soda ash into the silo, in
order to prevent recurrence of
emissions due to the same causes of
Incident Nos. 138712 and 139697; and

ii. Implement measures designed to
prevent the Refinery Vapor Recovery
Unit from experiencing a shutdown of
the Refinery Light Ends compressor
K101 due to a high liquid level in the
inter-stage knockout drum, in order to
prevent recurrence of emigsions due to

execsum/5-23-08/app-26¢.doc
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RESPONDENT NAME: Diamond Shamrock Refining Company, L.P. Pagesofs
DOCKET NO.: 2010-1410-AIR-E

this emissions event was not caused by the same causes as [ncident No.
a sudden breakdown of equipment or 139452.

process that was beyond the control of
the owner or operator, the emissions
event could have been foreseen and
avoided by good design or operation,
and the control equipment was not
operated in a manner consistent with
good practice for minimizing
emissions, the demonstrations in 30
TEeX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222 necessary
to present an affirmative defense were
not met [30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE

§§ 111.111(a)(1)(A) and 116.715(a),
Flexible Permit Nos. 9708 and
PSDTX861M2, Special Conditions No.
2, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b)].

b) Within 45 days after the effective
date of this Ageed Order, subimit
written certification and include
detailed supporting documentation
including photographs, receipts,
and/or other records to demounstrate
compliance with Ordering Provisions
a.i. and a.ii.

3) Failed io properly report Incident
No. 138521 [30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE

§ 101.201(b){(1)(G) and (H) and Tex.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

4) Failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions. Specifically, the
Respondent released 9o lbs of soda ash
with 100% opacity from the water
treater soda ash silo during an
emissions event (Incident No. 130697)
that began on May 12, 2010 and lasted
58 minutes, when the air pressure from
the bulk carrier truck exceeded the bag
house design capability during the
unloading of soda ash into the silo,
Since this emissions event was not
caused by a sudden breakdown of
equipment or process that was beyond
the control of the owner or cperator,
the emissions event could have been
foreseen and avoided by good design or
operation, and the control equipment
was not operated in a manner
consistent with good practice for
minimizing emissions, the
demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN.
Cobk § 101,222 necessary to present an
affirmative defense were not met [30
TEx. ADMIN, CoDE §8 111.111(a)(1)(A)
and 116.715(a), Flexible Permit Nos.
9708 and PSDTX861M2, Special
Conditions No. 2, and TEx. HEALTH &
Sariry Conk § 382.085(b)].

5) Failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions, Specifically, the
Respondent released 14115 Ibs of
carbon monoxide, 11.32 1bs of
hydrogen sulfide, 1,042.68 Ibs of sulfur
dioxide, 19.51 ibs of nitrogen oxide,
and 252.40 Ibs of volatile organic
compounds from Flare FL-01 during
an emissions event (Incident No,
130452) that began on May 6, 2010

execsun/3-23-08/app-26c.doc



RESPONDENT NAME: Diamond Shamrock Refining Company, L.P. Page 4 of 5 )
DOCKET NO.: 2010-1410-AIR-L

and lasted one hour and 52 minutes,
when the Refinery Vapor Recovery
Unit experienced a shutdown of the
Refinery Light Ends compressor K101
due to a high liquid level in the inter-
stage knockout drum. Since the
Respondent failed to provide sufficient
information to demonstrate that this
emissions event was caused by a
sudden breakdown of equipment or
process that was beyond the control of
the owner or operator, or that the
emissions event could have been
foreseen and avoided by good design,
operation, and maintenance practices,
the demonstrations in 30 TEX, ADMIN,
CoDE § 101.222 necessary to present an
affirmative defense were not met [30
Tex. ADMIN. CODE § 116.715(a), Flexible
Permit Nos. 9708 and PSDTX861M2,
Special Conditions No. 2, and Trx,
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

6) Failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions. Specifically, the
Respondent released 56,320 lbs of
butane from the Liquefied Petrolenm
Gas Rail Loading Rack during an
emissions event (Incident No. 140273)
that began on May 27, 2010 and lasted
two hours and four minutes, when Rail
Car No. NATX 400313 was
inadvertently moved while positioning
additional cars at the loading rack.
Since this emissions event was not
caused by a sudden breakdown of
equipment or process that was beyond
the comntrol of the owner or operator,
and the emissions event could not have
' been foreseen and avoided by good
operation, the demonstrations in 30
TEX. ADMIN, CODE § 101.222 necessary
to present an affirmative defense were
not met [30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE §
116.715(a), Flexible Permit Nos. 708
and PSDTX861M2, Special Conditions .
No. 2, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE

§ 382.085(b)].

7) Failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions. Specifically, the
Respendent released 54 Ibs of lime
with 70.8% opacity from the water
treater lime silo during an emissions
event (Incident No. 143437) that began
on August 11, 2010 and lasted 41
minutes, when the air pressure from
the bulk carrier truck exceeded the bag
house design capability during the
unloading of lime into the silo. Since
this emissions event was not caused by
a sudden breakdown of equipment or
process that was beyond the control of
the owner or operator, and the
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RESPONDENT NAME: Diamond Shamfock Refining Company, L.P. Page 5 0f 5
DOCKET NO.: 2010-1410-AIR-E

emissions event could not have been
foreseen and avoided by good design or
operation, and the control equipment
was not operated in a manner
consistent with good practice for
minimizing emissions, the
demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CoODE § 101.222 necessary to present an
affirmative defense were not met [30
TEX. ADMIN. CoDE §§ 111.111(a)(1)(A)
and 116.715(a), Flexible Permit Nos.
9708 and PSDTX861M2, Special
Conditions No. 2, and TEX. HEALTH &
SareETY CobE § 382.085(b)].

Additional ID No(s).: Air Operating Permits Account No. MRooo8T
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Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

Policy Reviston 2 (September 2002)

PCW Revislon October 30, 2008

Respondent

Reg. Ent. Ref. No.

RN100210517

Facility/Site Region

1-Amarillo

{CASE INFORMATION

"Enf./Case ID No.

40294

olations

Docket No.

2010- 1410~AIR-E

Order Type

Media Program(s)

Alr .

Government/Non-Profit

H Multi-Media

Enf. Coordinator

_Admin, Penalty $ Limit Minimum| 50 Maximum

$10,000 |

Findings

Nog

Kimberly Marales

EC's Team [Ef

iforfeement. Team 5

_Penalty __Calculatlon Section

$22,600

$75,258

Notes

denial of Iiabiiify

; and ‘two ‘agreed orders without a denial of liab_il’i_izy_.?

-+ .. Reductlon For thrée notice of audit letters sitbmitted,

! Culpability .

$0

: o Notes

Approx.

ort to.Comply: TotalAdjustments

,VM,H-..M St

icBené
Total EB Amounts 781
Cost of Compliance 23,000

s s
“*Capped at the Total EB $ Amount

Subtotal 5]

$3,375|

Siibtotal Gl

$0

$94,483

$0

$94,483

$60,433

$0

$60,433




Screening Date 18-0ct-2010 _ P
Respondent Diamond Shamrock Refining Company, L.P. Poficy Revision 2 (September

ket No, 2010-1410-AIR-E .

Case ID No. 40294 PCW Revision October 30, 2008+

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100210517

Media [Statute] air

Enf. Co.ord;jnaj;gr, Kimberly Morales

>> Compliance History Site Enhancement (Subtotal2) -

Compllance Hlstory Worksheet

Number of... B ) - ) Enter Number Here  Adjust.

Component
{Written notices of violation ("NOVs") with same or similar violations as those inf 14 20%
NOVs {the current enforcement action {number of NQVs meeting criteria ) °
{other wrltten NOVs 3 | 6%
]any agreed final enforcement orders contalning a denial of liability (number of
I 9 180%
lorders meeting criteria )
Orders TAny adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement ordersy
without a denial of liability, or default orders ‘of this state or the federal o
) 2 50%
government, or any final prohibitory emergency orders Issued by the| -
commilssion
Any non-adjudicated final court judgments -or consent decrees containing a|
denial of liability of this state or the federal government (number of judgements 1- 30%
3 udd%ment_st or consent decrees meeting criteria ) :
anDecorg::n Any adjudicated final court judgments and default Judgments, or non-|
adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability,| - ¢ “ 1 0%
of this state or the federal government : o
Convictions Any criminal convictlons of this state or the federal government (number of . 0 : 0%
counts ) L
EmISSIDnS Chronic excessive emissions events (number of events) 0 | 0%
: Letters notifying the executive director of an intended audit canducted- under the
|Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 3 -3% :
Audits 11995 (number of audits for which notices were submitted) .
udits . _
- ’|pisclosures of viclations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety}
Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which " 0%
|violations were disclosed } S
_ Please Enter‘ 5(:5 p{j No
|Environmental management systems in place for one year or more Mo 0%
Voluntary on-site compllance assessments conducted by the executive diréctor N o0
Other lunder a special assistance pregram e i ? :
Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program " No 0%
1Early- compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal N'o 0% ;

government environmental requirements

AdJustment Percentage (Subtotal 2) ] 333%

Ty

Compliance
History
Notes

Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7) [ 333%




' No, 40294
: No.. RN100210517

{ Violation Number
i Rule Cita(s)

&t:No: 2010-1410-AIR-E

# ,1:16 715(,: F]exible Perm]t Nos

Falled tn prevent unauthorized emlssions, Sp ?
pounds,( "los"} of sada ash with 71% opaclty from the-water treate
Jane ssions event (Incident No. 138712) that: began on Ajm

Policy Revision 2 (feptember 2002) ¢
PCW Revision Gctober 30, 2008

Violation Description
Base Penalty| $10,000
i
‘Harm
Release Major Moderate Miner
Actual| T I
Potentfal|] T . Percent | 25%)
Percent m
Matrix significant @mounts of poliutants which
Natr tive of: G Bhvironmental receptrs as: esult of
ores " the violation. ]
Adjustment] $7,500]
- 1 $2,500
olétion Events
Number of Violation Events Number of violatlon days -
mark only one Violation Base Penalty| $2,500
s‘@h&quarterly-eventﬂs recommentie
Good Faith EIfaris 1o Coniph _ 0.0% | Redii ; $0
; Before NOV_ NOV tu EDPRP/SettIement Offer
Extraordinary :
Grdinary|| .~ L
N/A: A (mark with x}
; Violation Subtotal|

icBenefit (EB) 1oF thisviclation

$2,500]

Estimated EB Amount|

5318} Violation Final Penalty Total]

$10,825

y (adju

$10,000

"



F, 5t Years of |

nepreclation

5 DI 15
time Costs - EB Amount:

Delayed Costs
Equipment
Buildings
Other {(as needed)
Enginearing/construction
Land
Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling
Remediation/Disposal
H Parmit Costs :
! Other (as needed} g;.ggg ; '20 AD!“'?UIO 28;-Ju| 2011 1.27
i Estimated cost Io Implement measures to-prevent the alr pressure from the bulk ca er‘truck from
Notes for DELAYED costs || exceeding-the bag holse deslon capabllity during the unloading of soda.ash into thé allo. The Date
ores for s - Required |5 the start date of the emisslons event. The Final Date Is the- date that correctlve actions are

expected to be completed

o Far iy b

sloiaiolo|oloiola

S
Kat
k.
sl

SANNUALIZE F1]: avmded costs before. e
Personnel
! Inspection/Reporting/Sampling |l N o 'D;Cl_ﬂ N
Suppliesfequipment | - - ) 6.0a].
i Financial Assurance [2] . . - e 0.001}).
; ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] A - o ~][.0.00 |
© oOther{as needed} |l .. .. . i 0001

Nuotes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance $5,DC|Ul TOTALl $318|




:Date 18-0ct-2010 Pockeat:No: 2010-1410-AIR-E 2
Dlamond Shamrock Refining Company, L.P. Pelicy Revislon 2 (Septamber 2002) §

PCW Revision October 30, 2006 |

ing

Violation Number
Rule Cite(s)

Jf),(A) and 116 715(6), FIexlbIe"P“ mlt Nos.

cifically, the Resgbndent Telcased 53
hime sild: ﬁIJrlng an emisslons
sand fasted 4B mingtes, |
i the bag bouse desigr‘;

Violation Description I
o the. ovmer or operator, the- emisslon
avoided by.good deslgn ar operatlon, and the. cortro
@ marnngr conslstert with good practice for m
demaﬁﬂrations Ifi-30 Tex. Admin. Cade; § 10

Base Penalty|{ 510,000

Envikonmental; Broperty
Release Major Moderate Mlnor
Actuallf = .

" Potentlal Percent :
rammatic Mat :
Falslfication Major Moderate Minor

- i K I H N Percent

ienit has been exposed 4 Inslgnificant amounts of polliitarts which do
irg t;thfe of human health-or environmental receptors as a- resuit of the
violation, .

Human health or the enyir

Matrix ot exceed levels that aré

" Notes

§7.500}

i $2,500

Viofakion Events

Number of viotatlon days

maik only one
with an x

Violation Base Penalty! $2,500

quarterly everit I recommended. ;-

$250,

‘Gdod Eaith Efforts to Compl

Extraordinary ([
ordinaryl[_.
N/AL:

ettive actlons on
514 2010 NOE, but

H

Estimated EB Amount| 5214] Violation Final Penalty Total{ 510,575

i $10,000

iolation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits}




Respondent Diamond Shamrock Reflnlng Company, L P.
: ‘Case ID No, 40294
" Reg, Ent. Reference No, RN100210517
: ‘Media Alr

Vlolatlon No.:2

Itém Déscriptio

Delayed Costs,

Equipment

Buildings

Qther (as needed)
Engineering/constriction
Land

Record Keeping System
Tralning/Sampling
Remetdiation/Disposal
Permit Costs

Other {as needad)

Notes for DELAYED costs

-Avoided

Dlsposal

Personnel
Inspection/Reperting fSampling
Supplies/equipment

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other {as neaded)

Motes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance

ost -
"5.0|

H

“Yedrs of
ﬁepret:lanon

150

d:Onetime: (fbs_te

EB Amount

ANNUALIZE [1] av.oided

T5Sep-2000

G

costs before-

Est]mated cost tos Implement measures to prevent the alr pressure Frofthe bulk carrler truck from
‘exceeding the 'bag-house design capability during the unloading of lime lito the sfio, The Pdte Requiredis
the start date. of the emigsions event. The Final Date ls the date that cor?ective actlons were completed

b VA

ntering atem f exifépt

o.00]

4. 0.00

200,00

=} 0.00

0.00 [

0.00;

0,001

$10,000]

5214|




E i ¥
Policy Revision 2 {September 2002}
PCW Reviston October 30, 2008 ;

: :Media ta gte] Alr
" Enf. Coordinater
Violation Number|: ;

Rule Cite{s)] -

. 382:085(5)

1, Specifically, the final record dld not.
“ggtimated 4otal quantitles of all
jeident-No; 138521,

F S ; i
Violation Description

Base Penalty§ $10,000

Release Major Moderate Minor
Actuallf-:: s e ]
Potentallp Percent

Fanmatic Matix

Falslfication

—f Percent

I\N’Iit';: i The Respondent has met at least 70%. of the rule requirergets..

$9,900]

$100}

Number of violation days

e mﬂyzftf?r:r}:;ne Violation Base Penalty] ____ $100;
. ig;le_zé\{engls recomihé‘h&ed. i
ith Efforts to Comply =

Ektraordlnarv

Ordinaryj
/AL

Notes| - =

Violation Subtotal; $100
Violation Final Penalty Total] $433

| 33;

Penal




; Equipmant
Buildings
Other (as needed)
! Engineering/construction
! Land
Record Keeping System
! Training/Sampling
! Remediation/Disposal
i Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Disposal

: Personnel
; Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [2]
OMNE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Naotes for AVOIDED costs

Approx, Cost of Compliance

0. 40294
No. RN100210517

Percent Intei'est

 Yearsof ' |
Depraciation :

15

d. Onetimg -(_3"05_1.;9}

EB.Amount

0,00 $0.. 40 50

~1/0.00 &0 %0 40

—.0:00 | &0 $0_ $0

I 110,00 %0 $0_ $0

e - : ) | 6.00: £0. $0
£1,000, T6-ADr-. 10-Dec-2010.][ 0.65.| £33 $33
BRI | 1. 6.00 $0. 1]
.0.00 ]| . $0 10

110,00 |- &0 $0

000, %0 )

Estimated cost to Implement measures deslgned to ensure emlsslnns evem:s are properly reported, The
Date Requlréd Is:the date the final record was supmitted, The Final Pate Is the date that correctlve

actlons were complated.

Avoided Costs ANNUALIZE 1- avmded casts before enteringiitem: (exaept ”fuf ane-time: avcuded costs)

|l o.00 % 1] 40
| ORI 0 30

' .00 3 —$0 $0°
I -0.00.] 3 %0 30
A0.00f b 15} $0

0.09:[ -~ $ 30 - $0
Io.00 ] 3 i i

$1,000]

$33]




”RN100210517

cket:Noi 2010-1410-AIR-E

Polfey Revision 2 {September 2002)

PCW Revisien Qctober 30, 2008

Co Or. Kimberly Morales
: violation Number 4 .
: Rule Cite(s)|l 30 Tex. Admin, Code $§ 111411(a)(1)¢A):and 116.715(a), Fiexible Permit Nos.

5708 and :-PSDTX861M2, Speclal Crmdltlo

0..2; and “Pex. Health & Safety Code §

' Failed to prevent unadthotized ,emls_sl'dns'
~ bs-of soda ash with 100% opacity from.

Violation Description

fores i énd avolded by good deslgn oF operdtipn; and the contighequipment was
ok opierated 1 & manner consisterit with good practife for mi
the

gcnfcaﬂy, the ReSpendent released 90
atentreater sodfd asbsilo during il

{;f equlpment or pr@cess ‘that was
A hie gmiésions avent: could have been

#lng &missions,
JFyte present an

¢ monstratloné In 30 Tex, adwin, Code:§
affirmative ‘defense wergnot met.

E Base Penalty/ $10;00(‘J
>> Envifonmental, Braperty and Human Health Matyi =

Harm
Release Major Maderate Minor
Actuall N X
Potentiail[ - i Percent

Percent

!  been exposed to Insignif ant amounts 6f pallutants which-do
4f human health or-envy mental receptors a5 a result: éF‘the
vlolatlon,

57,500

.% E $2;500

Number of violation days

mark only ane - .
with an % violation Base Penalty| $2,500
ﬂ ) : One:guarterly event 1 recom ]!
- - 0.0%] Rediicuan $0
Befure NOV NDV to EDPRP}SettIement Offar

Extraoirdinary i
Ordinary
N/A o

: ' E “vlolation. ': '

$0] Violation Final Penalty Total| $10,825

)




: Responden *Dlamond Shamrock Refinlng Company, L.P.
‘Casé ID No. 40294

-"'Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100210517

. ‘Media Alr
_ leatlo "No"’r

... DélayedCosts -

Equipment

Buildings

Other (as needed)
Engineering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System
Tralning/Sampling
Remediation/Disposal
Permit Costs

Othar (as needead)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Disposal
Personnel
' Inspection/Reporting/Sampling

Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as neaded)

MNotes for AVOIDED costs

Approx, Cost of Compliance

Item Descrlptmn 'No commas or$

™ Depreciation

15:

. EB Amount

SRS

po b fea beadei b leadenbin

oloioicioloelalalslo
L L L 3 L L I L l'..

YIRS S

clelelolalalale
blololkoiololc|o

-bloicio|ola|os

> Avoided Costs

The economic bengfit for :

forone-time: avo:ded casts)

S ANNUALIZE [ 1] avoided i:o'sts'--'be'fr::'re ol

PP PR PN TR P

$0|

30|




;1 2010-1410-AIR-E W4
Policy Revision 2 (September 2002) |
€as PCWY Revislon October 30, 2008 |
! Reg. Ent. Referé ;

i Media.
-Enf. Coordinat
Violatian Number
Rule Cite(s){"

:
A|r i
Kimberly Morales :

E
;30 Tex Admin. Code'§-116.715(a), Flexibie- Permit Nos. 9708 and PSbTXBEiMz E
Speclal Condltions No. 2, and Tex. Healih & Bafety Code § 382, OBS(b)

§
{ Falled to prevent ‘unauthorlzed ernisslens. Specifically, the Resporident released :
i 141.15 Ibs of tarban monexide, 11.324bs.ef hydrogen.sulfide, 3,042: 68 |bs-of sulfur
diomde, 19.51 1bg of hitrogen oxide; and 252,40 1bs of volatile. Grgamc -Eonipounds -
from Flare #1.=01 thifing an emilsslons-avent-(Incldent:No: 139452) tht began on
' May 6 2010 and’ lasted one hour &nd 52 minutes, when the Re

Violation Description

ozt e

viFGhienEsl, BEaBert

Hal’m . i
Release Major Moderate Minor i

Actualf| g X ]

Potentialf[ - T i Percent } 2-5%;

Félsmca'tion Major Moderate . Minor

L ] L | | Percent [ 0%}

ificant amounts of poltutants which do
érital receptors as a result of the:

Human health or the environment has been exposed to Ingigt
not eéxceed Ievels that-are protective of human health or envied
violation.

Matrix
Notes

:Bgiustnient| $7.500]
! $2,500.

. |INumber of viclation days

Number of Violatlon Events

mark only one
H with an x

Violation Base Penaltvg $2,500

" ., Ore quarterly eventis recommendeds, . o o

L -0.0% | RedUctio 50
Before NOV  NOVY to EDPRP/Setilement Offer
Extraordinary {|.. .. .0 .- T

Ordinaryjf -.
N7A]

he good falth critefia-for

Notes

i
i
H
i
:

Violation Subtotal] %2 500
StatGiory Limit:

H Estimated EB Amount| $215] Violation Final Penalty Total} $10,825

This violatlon Final Assessed Penalty {adjusted for limits) $10 ODQ




é;‘Reg. Ent. Referen

, 40294

ce Nu. RN100210517
- Media Alr
Vlolat:on No. 5

‘Ttem Description Ny

Delayad Costs_.

Equipment

Buildings

Other {as needed)
Engineering fconstruction
Land

Record Keeping System
Trainlng/Sampling
Remaediation/Disposal
Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Motes for DELAYED costs

Disposal
Parsonnel
. Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Supplies/fequipment
Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
QOther (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx, Cost of Compliance

Respo dent Diamond Shamrock Refinlng Company, L.P.

Nears of, ..
Depreciation Z

',5.0] , 15

t\;:est'

~Onetime Costs EB Amount

K
¢
&
dq
L

$0

$0

.‘.'7$5 000 BMay-2010

16- Mar—ZGli

$215

Vlrnated cost to Implement measures to prevent the Refinery Vapor Recovery Unit from experlenclng a
tdown of the Refinery Light Ends compressor K103 due to & high level In'the Inter-stage knockn;ut
Thg ‘Date Requlred Is the start.date of the emisslons event. The flnal Date is the date that

ﬁvolded costs hefm‘e = ntermg Jtem (except

0.00 ]

000:"

0.00.[

0.00]).. . .

0.00

0.00

O
o
e

$0
i
i}
0]

0,00

%5 000]

$215]




Scr_eemrrg Date:

Reg, Ent, Referen 2
Media [Statut

Enf. Coordinator:

Violation Number
Rule Cite(s)

Violation Description|| #

18-0ct-2010 Docket:Not, 2010-1410-AIR-E
:Diamond Shamrock Reflning Company, L.P.
40294
RN100210517
LAIr

Morales

¥ible Permit Nos: 9708 afd PSDTX861M2,
; 'He‘éjlth & Safety Cote § 382,085(hb)

Falled toprevent: unauthcrized emlsslons 'Speclﬂcally, the Respondent released
i fr < SleurnGas Ral[ Loadlng Rack durmg an

e-‘i:h[s_emlsslons =everit was
"ss-that was bevgﬁci t_hé

10-1.222 ne.cg to present at afﬂrmatlve defense were not met

Polficy Revisfon 2 (September 2002)
PCW Revislon October 30, 2008

Base Penalty; 510,000
y-and Himan: Health Matrix
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor :
ActuaIIF... SR ' {' :
Potentiallf.”. " o . Percent |  100% i
i
i
~Moderate Minor i
S Percent | 0%
i
$0;
] $10,000
Violation Events =
Number of Violation Events Number of violation days
%
!
ma;;ﬁ';’r’;zne Violation Base Penalty| $10,000
25.0% | Redictio $2,500
Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Cffer
Extraordinary e : {
Ordinaryj .. X. - ;jil. ;
N/AR ... 5
Notesj |
$7,500
Estimated EB Amount| $2] Viclatlon Final Penalty Total} $40,800
This viclation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)] $10,000




Resp

: nden’é Blamond Shamrock Refining Company, L P,
Case ID No, 40294

§'Reg. Enit. Reference No. RN100210517

$

Equipment

Buildings

Other {as needed)
Engineering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling
Remediatlon /Disposal
Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

 Avoided Costs

Disposal

Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Supplies/equipment

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as neaded)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx, Cost of Compliance

_Delayetl Costs

- AMadia Alr
Vlola’tlon No. &

32,000

- 27- Mgg ;g;g

ANN UAL‘I'Z

&stJmated cost to-Implement. measures. to prevent I*alk t:ars from beipg: Inadvertently moved whila
pasltlaning"addltlonal cars at the loading rack, ‘The Date- Requlred 5 the sl:art date of the emisslons event.

-P?réént Interest Deprecia tmn

“Interest Save :énet_im_e-c_é'sts};

:‘r-p'r,."r‘

; f
oo |oloio{o|oioie

mlalololciolojolc|ol: -

o len ben la s ha b ba a e g -

avmded gosts: beTorafentering ;te“‘

$2,000]

eloloiclelele

PR P FER I8 11




‘Docket No. 2010-1410-AIR-E

Marales

Rule Cite(s)[[ Fléxible Permit Nos.

slth & Safety Code &

)

ecifically, the Respendent released 54
; treater lime slo-during an emlisslons
egan erpAlaust 11, 2010 and fasted 41 minutes;

165 of M with 70.8% opac]
event (Incident No. 143437)

Dbtamond Shamrock Refinlng Company; L.P. Palicy Revision 2 {September 2002)

40294 PCW Revision Gcetober 30, 2008
RN100210517
Alr

when the alr pressure feam tﬁezlaul[g carrl_‘_ uck exceeded the bag hcuse deslgn -
Violation Descrlptlon .
] nstratlons ity 30 Tex. Admin Code § 104,222 necessary to. ;pm
) affirmative defense weré not:met. :
Base Penalty!| 410,000
SRR R e e e R SR e N o g e
onmental; Propérty-and-Huma ﬁmm X
arm
Release Major Moderate Minor
Actual[TE ' Ko
Potentiall T Percent [ 25%]
_ Falsification Major Moderate . Minor
I 1 I — Percent
Matrix 18- ssignificant amounts of poligtants which da
atrix | ot exeeed levels that are preteﬁtw& af human health or envjrcirimental receptors as a result of the
- #lolation. e
47,5001
I $2,500
Vio‘lati&"ff EVents:
Number of viclation days
| m";ﬁg’:”; one Violation Base Penalty| $2,500
$625
5 Extraordinary
| Ordinary e
e N/ANL - . lgmark with x)
. 7 pondent | completed correctlve Bhtions on
i Notes|| . ‘Septem B, 2010, prior to the December 8, 2010
t 9 : N, :
Violation Subtotal] 31,675
R G Pt g
§ violatioh:
Estimated EB Amount] violation Final Penalty Total| 510,200
sad Penalty (adjusted for limits)! $10,000;




. Case ID No, 40294

Reg. Ent. Reference N&,.: RN100210517

‘Media: AlIr
Vlo!atlon Nu.

'Respondent- Dlamond Shamrock Réﬂning Compalny, L.P.

nf: Interest )

5.0]

Yeéarsof
Dépreciation .

' ;—ﬂj;iﬁé'time;qb_s,ts E

15

- DelayedCosts_ - - , e
Equipment 0.00:] $0
Buildings 0,00 30
Other [as needed} 0.00° $0
Engineering/construction 8 0.D0 34]
’ Land : 0.00 $0
Record Keaping System 0,00 $0
Training/Sampling 0.00 $0
Remediation/Disposal [ B 0.00] - $0
Parmit Costs  |[ Rl | R 0.007 30
Other (as needed) L 0:00.]. $0

Notes for DELAYED costs

-ANNUALIZE [f]-avoided costs before e-nterEng Item (except '

Avoided Casts .-
Disposal . 0.00 $0

: Personnel - 0.60 $0-. . 40 30
i Inspection/Reporting/Sampling 0.00 $0 - 20 30
H Supplies/equipiment 40001 $0 - 20 $0
Flnanclal Assurance [2] | 0,00 ... - 80 $0 $0
ONME-TIME avoided costs [3] 0:00:: - . B0 ) b0 $0
Other (as needed) 0.00° 50, $0 ¢]

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance I

30|

0]




Compliance History

Page 1 of 36

" Gustomer/Respondent/Owner-Operator; CNB00124861  Diamond Shamrock Refining Classification: AVERAGE Rating: §.59
Company, L.P.
Regulated Entity: RN100210517  DIAMOND SHAMROCK MCKEE Classification; AVERAGE  Site Rating: 12.08
: PLANT
MROO0ST
ID Number(s): AIR OPERATING PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER
Alﬁ OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1655
WASTEWATER PERMIT WQO003927000
WASTEWATER EPA ID TXQ1 15851 |
PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM/SUPPLY REGISTRATION 1710004
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS AFS NUM 4834100031
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 93480
AIR NEW SCURCE PERMITS PERMIT 92928
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 02528
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGiSTRATION 92147
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRAfION 92059
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS EPAID HAPB3
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 13435
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 9708
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 101562
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 10727
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 13095
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 38938
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER MROO0QBT
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 91836
AIR NEW SQURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 86866
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 32958
AlR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 75538
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 70214
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATICN 71692
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 71696
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 77646
AR NEW SOURCE PERMITS EPA ID PSDTX861M2
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 85548
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 91312
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 87455
AlR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 83688
UNDERGROUND INJECTION CONTROL PERMIT WDW182



UNDERGROUND INJECTION CONTROL ~ PERMIT
UNDERGROUND INJECTION CONTROL ~ PERMIT
" UNDERGROUND INJECTION CONTROL ~ PERMIT
UNDERGROUND INJEGTION CONTROL  PERMIT
UNDERGROUND INJEGTION CONTROL ~ PERMIT
UNDERGROUND INJECTION CONTROL ~ PERMIT
STORMWATER PERMIT

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE EPA ID

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE S0LID WASTE REGISTRATION #
(SWR)

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE FPERMIT

ON SITE SEWAGE FACILITY PERMIT
ON SITE SEWAGE FACILITY PERMIT
ON SITE SEWAGE FACILITY PERMIT
IHW CORRECTIVE ACTION SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION #
~ (SWR)
AIR EMISSIONS INVENTORY ACCOUNT NUMBER
Location: 6701 FM 119, SUNRAY, TX, 79086
TCEQ Region: REGION 01 - AMARILLO
Date Complian;:e History Prepared: November 17, 2010 .

Agency Decision Requiring Compliance History: Enforcement
Compliance Period: November 17, 2005 to November 17, 2010

TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional Information Regarding this Compliance History
Name: Kimberly Morales Phone: (713) 422-8938

Site Compliance History Components

. 1. Has the site been in existence and/or operation for the full five year compliance period';' Yes
2. Has there been a (known) change in o;vnershiploperator of the site during the compliance period? No
3. If Yes, who is the current ownsr/operator? N/A
4. If Yes, who was/were the prior owner{s)/operator(s)?  N/A
5. When did the change(s) in. owner or aperator occur? N/A
6. Rating Date: 9/4/2010 Repeat Viclator:  NO
Components {(Multimedia} for the Site :
A. Final Enforcement Qrders. court judgments, and consent decrees of the State of Texas and the federal government.
Effective Date: 11/23/2005 COURT(_DRDER
Classification: Moderate
Citatlon: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.110(a)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b)(2)(F)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
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WDW332
WDW225
WDW226
WDW333
WDW020
WDW102
TXRO5P771

TADO58685339

30871

50229
1710271
1710272

1710285

30871

MRODOST



Rgmt Prov: MAERT QP
Description: Failed to maintain emission rate below the allowable limit and failed to obtain authorization
for emission events that occurred October 13 and 24, and December 11, 2003, and March 19, July 29,
and August 29, 2004.
Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201{a}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b}
Description: Failed to provide written initial notification to the TCEQ within 24 hours of emission events
that occurred on October 13 and 24, 2003, and August 29, 2004.
Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b})
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Falled to submit a final report within 2 weeks of the end date for emission events which
occurred October 13 and 24, 2003,
Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(7)
85C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to include all required information on the final reports for emission events which
occurred October 24, 2003 and August 29, 2004.
Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201{a)(2}(H) .
Description: Failure to include estimated quantities on the Initial notification for an emissions event
Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101,201 (b}
Description: Failure to submit final report for an emissions event within 2 weeks
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b)(2)(F)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Descripiion: Failure to meet the maximum allowable emission rates for Permit No. 8914
Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201{a)(1}{B}
Description: Failure to submit initial notification within 24 hours for an emissions event
Clasgsification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)
Description: Failure to submit final repart for an emissions event within 2 weeks
Classification: Minor '
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(7}
Description: Failure to include in the final report all individually listed compounds which were released
during an emissions event '
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b){2}(F)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to comply with the maximum allowable emission rates for Permit No. 9914
Classification; Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201{a}{(1}(B)
Description: Failure to submit initial notification within 24 hours of discovery of an emissions event
Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(7}
Description: Failure to include all individually listed air contaminants in the final report for an emissions
event
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115{b}(2)(F)
8C THC Chapter 382, SubChapier A 382.085(b)
Description; Failure to meet the maximum allowable emission rates of Permit Na. 8914
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.110(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(h)
Description: Failure to obtain autherization for emissions from a 4" transfer line on Tank 503
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Effective Date: 03/23/2006 ADMINORDER 2005-1111-AIR-E
Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201{b}(7)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b}
Description; Failure ta include all of the required information in the final reports submitted for the emission
event reporting.
Classification: Maoderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.117(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Ragmt Prov; Permit No. 9708/PSD-TX-861M2 OP
Description: Failure to contro! emissions to the atmosphere by emitting unauthorized air contamination
during an emission event {Incident No. 54540} on February 26, 2005.

Effective Date: 06/26/2006 ADMINORDER 2008-0131-AIR-E
Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov; Permit 9708 & PSD-TX-861M2, GC No. 1 PERMIT
Description; Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions of 1030.85 Ibs of sulfur dioxide and 11.15 pounds
of hydrogen sulfide from the Main Refinery Fiare (EPN FL-1) during an avoidable emissions event at
Complex 3, which began on QOctoher 11, 2005 and lasted for eighteen hours and forty seven minutes.

Effective Date: 1 1/08/2007 ADMINORDER 2008-1774-AlR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3}
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chaptsr 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Speclal Condition No. 1 PERMIT
Description: failure to comply with conditions of Permit No, 9708/PSD-TX-861M2 during emissions event
which took place May 8-10, 2006
Classification: Moderate -
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubGhapter F 101.201(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter I 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to submit final report within two weeks after the end of an emissions event.
Classificatior: Moderate
Citation. 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382,085(b)
Rgmt Prov: 9708/PSD-TX-861M2 PERMIT
Description: Failure to comply with Permit No, 9708/PSD-TX-861M2 during an emissions event {which did
not meet all affirmative defense criteria).

Effective Date: 12/20/2007 . ADMINORDER 2007-0676-AIR-E
Classification: Minor '
Citation: 30 TAG Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a){2}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to include all facllity common names in the initial notification and final emissions event
reparts for Incident No. 85519, Specifically, commen names for the Main Refinery Flare and No. 2
Crude/Vacuum Unit Fugitives were included, but those for three Vacuum Compressors and two Refinery
Light Ends {"RLE") Compressors were not.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT €0, SubPT A 60.18(c)(2)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
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Ramt Prov: Fiexible Permit 9708, Table F-2 PERMIT
Permit No, 9708, 5.C. 9B PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions and to operate a flare, emission point number
{"EPN") FL-1, with a pilot flame present at all times.
Classification: Minor
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a}(2)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b}
Description: Failed to include all facility common names in the initial notification and final emissions event
report for Incident No. 85520. Speciﬂcélly, common names for several facilities were included, but those
for the #1 Deisobutanizer and the BB Treater were not.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3}
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382,085(b}
Rgmt Prov: Permit 9780, Table F-2 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.
Classification: Moderate :
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Permit No. 8708, Table F-2 PERMIT
Description: Failed fo prevent unauthorized emissions.
Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Cr}apter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a}(2)
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to include all required information in the initial and final emissions event reports.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Flexible Permit No. 9708, Table F-2 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Effective Date: 03/08/2008 ADMINORDER 2007-1086-AIR-E |
Classification: Moderate .
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(f}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b})
Description: Failed to submit additional information regarding Incident 87720 within the established
timeframe.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201{c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to submit the final emissions event report for Incident 87720 within two weeks after
the end of the event.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3}
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rqmt Prov: Permit 9708 Table F-2 PERMIT
Description: Falled to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Effective Date: 04/05/2009 ADMINORDER 2007-0314-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)
40 CFR Part 60, Subpart J 60.105(c)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(h)
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Description: Falled to record the Fluid Catalytic Cracking Unit (FCCU) coke burm-off rate and hours of
operation. Specifically, on August 2, 2005, Diamond Shamrock falled to record the FCCU coke burn-off
rate and hours of operation.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Special Condition 8(B) PERMIT
Description; Failed to operate the Main Refinery Flare (EPN FL-1) with a pilot flame present at all times
and with an automatlc re-ignition system. Specifically, the flare's pilot flame was absent, and not
automatically rellt, on May 14, 2005, May 16, 2005, May 17, 2005, July &, 2005, and November 22, 2005.
Classification: Moderate :
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)

40 CFR Chapter 80, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT NNN 60.663(b)(2)

‘5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b}
Description: Failed to operate the Main Refinery Flare (EPN FL-1) with a flow indicator that provides a
record of vent stream flow to the flare at least once every hour. Specifically, the hourly flow to the flare
was not recorded on November 6, 2004, June 14, 2005, July 13, 2005, and August 11, 2005.

Effective Date: 06/01/2009 ADMINORDER 2008-0738-AlR-E
Classification: Maoderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)}{1){G)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b}
Description: Failed to include the compound descriptive type of all compounds released during the
emissions event (Incident No. 102872} on the final emissions svent report. Specifically, the Respondent
reported 367 Ibs of VOCs without knowing if any of the contaminants with a reportable quantity of 100
exceeded the 10 Ibs above which the contaminant has to be identified.
Classification: Moderate
Citatlon: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov; Flexible Permit 9708 SC 2 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Effective Date: 08/31/2009 ADMINORDER 2008-0384-AIR-E

Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b}1)(D)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101 201{b)}1}G)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201{b)(1)(H)

30 TAC Chaptar 101, SubChapter F 101.201(0)(1)(J)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to include the commen name of the facilities, compound descriptive type and
estimated quantities of all compounds released, and the cause of the emissions event (Incident No.
96231) in the final emissions event report,
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Flex Permit 9708/PSD-TX-861M2, SC 2 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, 1,541 pounds ("lbs”) of volatile
organic compounds ("VOCs"), including 13 Ibs of the hazardous air pollutant benzene, weres released
from the 60 M 1 Storage Tank, emission peint number {"EPN") §-218, in the Fluid Catalytic Cracking Unit
("FCCU") during an ernissiens event (Incident No. 96231} that occurred on August 20, 2007 and lasted 24
hours. These emissions are not authorized by the permit. Since these emissions were avoidable, the
dem
Classification; Maderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(1}G)
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5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to identify the compound descriptive type of all compounds released during an
emissions event (Incident No, 97187} on the final emissions event report.
Classification: Moderate ’
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116,715(a)

50 THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Ragmt Prov: Flex Permit 9708/PSD-TX-861M2, SC 2 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, 699.81 Ibs of carbon monoxide, 1.79
Ibs of hydrogen sulfide ("H2S"}, 97.95 Ibs of nitrogen oxide, 165.07 Ibs of sulfur dioxide {"S02"), and
704.5 lbs of VOCs were released from the flare, EPN FL-3, and the 15% opacity limit exceeded from the
stack vent, EPN V-20, in the Complex 1 Unit during an emissions event {Incident No. 97187) that cccurred
on September 9, 2007 and lasted two hours and 26 minutes. Since these emissions were avoidable,
Classification: Moderate .
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rqmt Prov: Flex Permit 9708/PSD-TX-861M2, SC 10 PERMIT
Description: Failed to operate combustion sources with fuel at or below the maximum H28 concentration
{imit of 0.10 grain per dry standard cubic feet (162 parts per million), resuliing in unauthorized emissions
of SO2, on July 13, 2007.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Flex Permit 9708/PSD-TX-861M2, SC 168 PERMIT
Description: Failled to operate Sulfur Recovery Unit ("SRU") 1 with a minimum firebox temperature of
1200 degrees Fahrenheit on September 22 and Octaber 19, 2007 and SRU 2 on November 2, 2007,
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715{a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Flex Permit 9708/PSD-TX-861M2, SC 25 PERMIT
Description: Failed to operate the FCCU stack at or beiow the maximum opacity limit of 15 percent 17
times in June 2007, 15 times in August 2007, twice in September 2007, 10 times in October 2007, and
once in November 2007.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Flex Permit 8708/PSD-TX-861M2, SC 9.B. PERMIT
Description: Failed to operate flares with a pilot flame present at all times. Specifically, there was no
flame present on the Wastewater Flare on September 21 and 28, 2007, the FCCU Flare twice on June
18, 2007, and the Hydrocracker Unit Fiare twice on June 26, 2007,
Classification: Moderate .
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Flex Permit 9708/PSD-TX-861M2, SC 9.C. PERMIT
Description: Failed to operate the FCCU flare with no visible emissions on September 7, 9, and 10, 2007.

Effective Date: 10/04/2009 . ADMINORDER 2009-0300-AlR-E
Classification: Moderate ’
Citation: 30 TAG Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b){1{G}
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201 (¢}
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: Falled to Include the compound descriptive type of individually listed compounds in the final
emissions event report and to submit it within two weeks after the end of the event {Incident No.
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114211). Specifically, the report contained the amount of particulate matter {"PM") emitted, but did not
specify that it was catalyst fines. It also wasTequlired to be submitted by September 30, 2008, but was
not submitted until October 9, 2008.
Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAG Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Ramt Prov: NSR Permit 9708 and PSD-TX-861M2 PERMIT

NSR Permit 9708 and PSD-TX-861M2, SC 2 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Spedifically, 7.2 pounds of catalyst fines, a type
of PM, were released from the Electrostatic Precipitator Stack, emission point number ("EPN") V-20, in the
Complex 1 Unit during an emlissions event (Incident No. 114211) that occurred on September 16, 2008
and lasted 24 minutes with 36,70 percent opacity.
Classification: Moderate : .
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a){(1)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to submit the initial emissions event report within 24 hours after discovery of the
event. Specifically, the event was discovered on Qctober 12, 2008 at 9:30 p.m., but the initial natification
was not submitted until October 15, 2008 at 7:30 p.m.
Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)
Rgmt Prov: Permit No. 9708/PSD-TX-861M2 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, 355.2 pounds of volatile organic
compounds, including 112.2 pounds of hazardous air pollutants, were released from the #1 Reformer,
EPN 1REF, in the Complex Unlt during an emissions event (Incident No. 115445) that occurred on October
12, 2008 and lasted 15 hours.

Effective Date: 11/13/2009 ‘ ADMINORDER 2007-1544-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT A 63.11(b)(5}
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT AA 63.643(a)(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Regmt Prov: Flexible Permit 9708, S.C. 9.B. PERMIT
Description: Failed to operate the flares with a constant pilot flame.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Romt Prov: Flexible Permit 9708, 8.C. 16 PERMIT )
Description: Failed to maintatn the minimum firebox temperature of 1200 degrees Fahrenheit at the No, 2
Sulphur Recovery Unit ("SRU") Incinerator vents 13 times between August 28, 2005 and February 14,
2007.
Classification: Moderate
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Part 63, Subpart A 63.11(b){4)
40 CFR Part 63, Subpart CC 63.643(a)(1)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b}
Rgmt Prov: Flexible Permit No. 9708, S.C. 9.C. PERMIT :
Description: Failed to operate the Main Refinery Flare without visible emissions lasting longer than five
minutes during any two consecutive hours 19 times between January 19, 2005 and Decamber 30, 2006.
Classification: Moderate
Citation; 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart GGGEG 63.7903(d)(3)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to inspect two frac tanks anually in 2006 and 2008,
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart GGGGG 63.7921(c)(1)
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40 CFR Part 63, Subpart GGGGG 63.7921(c)(2)

40 CFR Part 63, Subpart GGGGG 63.7950(e)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubGhapter D 382.085(b)
Description: Falled to include the required information in the Notification of Compliance Status report
submitied November 8, 2006. Although the report was submitted, it did not contain any of the information
required by the rule cites,
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart GGGGG 63.7935(b)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Description: Failed te opsrate and maintain any affected source, including air poltution control equipment,
in a manner consistent with safety and good air pollution control practices.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart LLLLL 63.8692(h})

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(a}
Description: Failed to submit initial notification within 120 days after April 29, 2003 (August 28, 2003) for
affected units in operation prior to April 29, 2003. The notification was submitted on November 24, 2003,
Classification: Moderate '
Citation: 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart LLLLL 63.8693(b}(1)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to submit the initial semi-annual compliance report by July 31, 2008. The report was
stbmitted on January 29, 2007 and covered both the initial semi-annual reporting period, and the
subsequent semi-annual reporting period (May 1 to December 31, 2006).
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a}{1)(B}

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failed o submit initial notification of an emissicns event (Incident No. 94302) within 24 hours
after discovery of the event. Specifically, the event was discovered on July 16, 2007 at 5:00 p.m., but
was not reported until July 19, 2007 at 7:21 p.m.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

8§C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Flexible Parmit No. 9708, 5.C. 2 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions,
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116,715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Ramt Prov: Flex Permit 3708 and PSD-TX-861M S.C. 2 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Effective Date: 08/08/2010 ADMINORDER 2008-0748-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(c)(7)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)"
Rgmt Prov: 9708/PSD-TX-861M2 PERMIT
Description; Failed to pravent the unauthorized release of emissions. Because these emissions could
have been foreseen and avoided by good design and/or maintenance practices, the demonstrations for
an affirmative defense in 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222 could not be met.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20{1)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT J 60.104(a){1)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to 1imit the maximum H2S concentration in the fuel gas.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)
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40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChaptar C, PT 60, SubPT J 80.104(a)(2)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to limit the maximum 802 concentration In gases dlscharged from the No. 2 Claus
SRU to 250 ppm by volume (dry basis) \
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT Kb 60.112b(@){1)(iv}
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b) :
Description: Failed to equip or maintain a cover or lid in a closed position on each opening in the internal
floating roof of Tank T-115.
Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(2)
40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter C, PT 61, SubPT FF 61.356(g)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: Fallad to keep complete records of quarterly waste streams inspections.
Classification; Moderate
Cltation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(2)
40 CFR Chapter 81, SubChapter C, PT 81, SubPT FF 61.357(d){(8)
§C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to submit complete annual reports of benzene inspections for 2007 and 2008
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101,20(3}
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: SC 17/PSD-TX-881M2 PERMIT
Description: fafled to maintain the minimum incinerator temperature of 1336 °F for the No. 1 SRU and
1281°F for the No. 2 SRU. '
Classification: Moderate
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3})
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THSC Ghapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: SC 16/PSD-TX-861M2 PERMIT
Description: falled to mest the minimum O2 concentration of 1% in the incinerator stack of the No. 2 SRU.
Classification: Moderate
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101,20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a}
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Ramt Prov: SC 21/PSD--TX-861M2 PERMIT
Description: Falled to route sour gas from the truck loading equipment back to the thermal reactor or the
incinerator
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: SC 9B/PSD-TX-861M2 PERMIT
‘Description: Failed to operate the EPN FL-1 with a pilot flame.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 1186, SubChapter B 116.110(a)
5C THSG Chapter 382 382.0518(a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)
Description: Failed to obtain a permit amendment prior to the installation of the slotted guide poles on
floating roof tanks, Tank Nos. 1001, 120M2, and 120M3
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(1)(G)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description; Failed to include in the final 'Feport the compound descriptive type of all compounds released
during an emissions event which occurred on January 8, 2009,
Classification: Moderate ’
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
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30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(cK7)
5C THSC Chapter 362 382.085(h)
Rgmt Prov: Permit No. 8708/PSD-TX-861M2 PERMIT
Description: Failed to control unauthoerized catalyst fines particulate amissions and exceeded maximum
opacity rates.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201 (b)(1}G)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description; Failed to include on the final report the compound descriptive type of all compounds
released during an emissions event which oceurred January 9, 2009 through January 12, 2009,
Classificalion: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3}
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(c)(7)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov; Permit No. 9708/PSD-TX-861M2 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent the release of 98,774 Ibs of VOC from the 60M-1 storage tank during an
emissions event which occurred January 9, 2008 through January 12, 2008.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b){(1)(G)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to include on the final report the compound descriptive type of all compounds
released during an emissions event which cccurred on March §, 2009.
Classification: Moderate '
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(¢)(7)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382,085(b)
Ragmt Prov: Permit No. 9708/PSD-TX-861M2 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent the release of 2,955 lbs of VOC from the gasoline blending unit dursing an
emissions event which occurred onMarch 5, 2009.

Any criminal convictions of the state of Texas and the federal government.
NIA

Chronic excessive emissions events.
NfA

The approval dates of investigations. (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

1 07/20/2008  (334071)
2 09/20/2006 (37280.0)
3 01/30/2008  (434022)
4 1214/2005  (434276)
5 02/24/2008  (434827)
6 02/24/2006  (434941)

7 01/05/2006  (437778)
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10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
2_7

28

01/05/20086

11/22/2006

11/22/2005

11/22/2005

01/30/2006

01/06/2006

02/20/2007

02/02/2006

04/11/2006

04/12/2006

04/19/2006

04/ 9/2Q06
04/19/2006
04/19/2006
04/19/2006
05/04/2006
05/01/2008
05/30/2006
05/31 I2006
06!22/20Q6

06/27/2006

(437779)

(438219)

(438224)

(438231)

(438525)

(439635)

(452450)

{454165)

{(461707)

(461731)

(463085)

(463003)

(463113)

(463117)

(463122)

(463480)

{463546)

(480407)

(480794)

(480967)

{481025)

Page 12 of 36



29

30

3

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

38

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

06/30/2006
07/13/2006
07/13,2006
09!0?}2006
09/156/2008
07/26/2006
07/26/2006
09/25/2006
10/06/2006
07/27/2006
07/27/2006
10M2/2006
02/07/2006
03/07/2008
121152005
01/13/2006
04/07/2006
05/05/2006
06/06/2006
08/29/2006

08/29/2006

(481177)
(486447)
(486456)
(488389)
(488452)
(4B8656)
(488930)
(488931)
(488938)
(489065)
(489074)
(489193)
(491408)
(491400)
(491412)
(491413)
(505767)
(505768)
(505769)
(510486)

(510494)
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50
51
52
53
54

55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
85
66
87
68
69
70

71

09/11/2008

09/11/2006

09/12/2006

09/22/2008

09/22/2006

10/31/2006

10/31/2006

10/31/2006

10/31/2006

10/31/2006

12/28/2006

10/11/2006

10/13/2006

10/13/2008

10/13/2006

10/13/2006

10/31/2006

11/03/2006

11/03/2008 -

12/18/2008
11/08/2008

11/20/2008

(511697)
(511821)
(612020)
(512784)
(513104)
(515056)
(515083)
(515085)
(515088)
(515097)
(515100)
(515781)
(515941)
(515995)

(516008)

{516058)

(617795)

(518264)

(518280)

(618681)

(518742)

(519567) _
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72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91

92

07/17/2006

08/24/2006

08/25/2006

1241112006

12/05/2008

12/05/2006

12/05/2006

12/08/2006

12/08/2006

12/08/2006

12/13/2006

12/12/2006

01/29/2007

01/08/2007

01/08/2007

01/08/2007

05/14/2007

04/09/2007

02/28/2007

02/28/2007

03/06/2007

(528026)

(528027)

(528028)

(532830)

(532888)

(532897)

(532900)

{533121)

(533139)

(533445)

(533581)

(533648)

(533808)

(535677)

(535737)

(535755)

(537450)

(541306)

(542019)

(542056)

(542521)
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93
94
%
96
.97
98
09
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112

113

03/06/2007
03/06/2007
03/08/2007
02/11/2007
10/06/2006
11/09/2006
1_2!05/2006
01/11/2007
03/27/2007
04/10/2007
04/12/2007
04/13/2007
04/12/2007
04/12/2007
04/12/2007
04112/2007
04/12/2007
04/13/2007
05/22/2007
07/20/2007

05/08/2007

(542534)

(542543)

(542581)

{551568)

(651570)

(551571)

(551572)

(551573)

(555204)

(555984)

(556468)

(556486)

(556613)

(556625)

(556627)

(556631)

(556634)

(556973)

(558995)

(559001)

(559054)
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114

115

116

17

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127

128

129

130

131

132

133

134

135

06/18/2007
05/16/2007
06/27/2007
08/2972007
07/18/2007
07/24/2007
07/26/2007
07/26/2007
07/31/2007
07/31/2007
08/03/2007
08/29/2007
09/10/2007
08/04/2007
0.910412007
03/09/2007
04/05/2007
06/20/2007
06/20/2007
0712312007
09/06/2007

09/06/2007

(559063)

(560245)

(563476)

(564391)

(567991)

(568035)

{568738)

(568758)

(569792)

(569877)

(570758)

(571885)

(572656)

(574211)

(574398)

(588603)

(588604)

(588605)

(588608)

(588607)

(593562)

(593573)
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136

137

138

139

140

141

142

143

144

145

146

147

148

149

1580

151

152

1563

154

155

156

09/06/2007
08/11/2007
09/27/2007
10/26/2007
10/26/2007
10/29/2007
11/20/2007
10/24/2007
10/25/2007
10/25/2007
11/06/2007
11/06/2007
08/20/2007
09/21/2007
101 1!2Q07
11/30/2007
01/09/2008
12/19/2007
12/19/2007
021 5/2008

01/31/2008

(593586)
(593865)
(596055)
(597573)
(597880)
(597941)
(598333)
(598861)
(598954)
(599120)
(599312)
(599558)
(805525)
(605526)
(605527)
(610557)
(611638)
(611641)
(611646)
(612688)

(816381)
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157

158

159

160

161

162

163

164

185

166

167

168

169

170

171

172

173

174

176

176

177

01/31/2008

01/31/2008

01/31/2008

01/31/2008

01/31/2008

02/14/2008

02/14/2008

02/14/2008

02/14/2008

02/08/2008

02/08/2008

02/08/2008

02/13/2008

02/13/2008

02/20/2008

02/20/2008

02/20/2008

02/20/2008

0220/2008

03/18/2008

121712007

(616393)
(616398)
(616610)
(616613)
(616618)
(617189)
(617318)
(617342)
(617437)
(617496)
(617501)
(617507)
(617998)
(518031)
(618387)
(618391)
(618394)
(618400)
(618402)
(618803)

(630167)
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178

179

180

181

182

183

184

185

186

187

188

189

190

191

192

193

194

195

196

197

198

199

12/17/2007

01/03/2008

03/13/2008

04/15/2008

04/17/2008

06/17/2008

06/17/2008

07/02f2008

05/30/2008

05/30/2008

05/30/2008

05/30/2008

07/01/2008

07/15/2008

09/15/2008

09/18/2008

09/11/2008

09/15/2008

08/12/2008

10/08/2008

10/17/2008

10/17/2008

(630168)

(630169)

(638732)

{6410086)

(853284)

(683001)

(683012)

(684662)

(695546)

(695547)

(695548)°

(695549)
(695550)
(695551)
(700539)
(700737)
(700819)
(702765)
(702770)
(704830)
(705769)

(705775)
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200

201

202

203

204

205

206

207

208

209

210

211

212

213

214

215

216

217

218

219

220

10/17/2008
10/17/2008
11/21/2008
11/21/2008
11/21/2008
12/15/2008
10/09/2008
10/08/2008
11/10/2008
12/17/2008
12/18/2008
121222008
12/22/2008
12/22/2008
12/2212008
12/22!2008
01/12/2009
02/19/2000
01/12/2009
01122009

05/08/2008

(705781)

(705787)

(708521)

(708548)

(708603)

(710174}

(717085)

(717086)

(717087)

(721045)

(721139}

- (721734)

(721770)
(721805)
(721850)
(721917)
(722626)
(722773)
(722797)
(723376)

(724295)
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221
222
223
224
225
226
22?
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240

241

01/28/2009
01/29/2009
01/29/2009
{2/08/2009
02/06/2009
02/06/2009
02/06/2009
02/06/2009
02/08/2008
02/09/2009
01/26/2009
02/19/2008
05/09/2009
04/29/2009
05/20/2009
05/12/2009
05/18/2009
07/16/2009
06/22/2009
02/02/2009

03/03/2009

(724669)

(724743)

(724838)

(724918)

(724921)

(725025)

(725029)

(725034)

(725042)

(725420)

(732469)

(735611)

{744000)

(744045)

(744437)

(745290)

(745994)

(749438)

(749679)

(755774)

(755775)
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242

243

244

245

248

247

248

249

250

251

252

253

254

255

256

257

258

258

260

261

262

263

04/03/2009
12/16/2008
12/16/2008
04/12/2010
07/17/2009
07/22/2009
07/28/2009
08/26/2009
08/26/2009
09/10/2009
09/10/2009
09/10/2009
05/01/2009
06/02/2009
09/11/2009
10/07/2009
10/07/2009
11/16/2009
11/24/2009
11/24/2009
12/02/2009

12/02/2009

{765776)

(755777)

(765778)

(762506)

(762608)

(763145)

(763639)

(767290)

(767350)

(767651)

(767652)

(767668)

(772784)

(772785)

{775945)

(777362)

(777368)

(782609)

(782887)

(782917)

(784081)

(784101)

Page 23 of 36



264

265

266

267

268

269

270

271

272

273

274

275

276

277

278

279

280

281

282

283

284

12/02/2009

05/20/2010

01/28/2010

01/27/2010

02/04/2010

01/28/2010

01/25/2010

02/07/2010

02/19/2010

02/19/2010

02172010

0217/2010

02/17/2010

02172010

02117/2010

02/17/2010

02/26/2010

03/08/2010

0412772010

03/19/2010

03/26/2010

(784102)

(785739)

(787272)

(787505)

(788915)

(789005)

(789299)

(790483)

(791552)

{791585)

(791885)

(791888)

(v91897)

(791903)

(791915)

{792278)

(792430)

(792864)

(793000)

(794570)

(796195)
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285

286

287

288

289

290

20

292

203

204

295

286

297

208

209

300

301

302

303

304

305

03/26/2010

05/28/2010

05M22010

05/26/2010

05/26/2010

02/05/2010

07/20/2009

08/04/2009

09/04/2009

10/09/2009

11/05/2009

12/08/2009

01/14/2010

07/01/2010

06/16/2010

07/01/2010

07/08/2010

03110/2010

04/07/2010

05/10f2010

08/04/2010

(796845)

(802118)

{802180)

(803436)

(803778)

(818440)

(818441)

(818442)

{818443)

(818444)

(818445)

(818446)

(818447)

(826924)

(828958)

(828748)

{829695)

{835707)

(835708)

(835709)

(841379)
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306

307

308

309

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

07/15/2010
08/04/2010
09/10/2010
08/16/2010
08/13/2010
06/29/2010
09/03/2010
(09/08/2010
09/10/2010
09/10/2010
09/10/2010
09/10/2010
09/10/2010
09/03/2010
10/07/2010
09/28/2016
10/01/2010
10/01/2010
09/03/2010
11/12/2010
11/12/2010

1112/2010

(841516)
(841553)
(843202)
(844380)
(846068)
(847755)
(858405)
(860043)
(860199)
(860209)
(860214)
(860217)
(860221)
(862157)
(864554)
(865485)
(865561)
(865610)
(868755)
(873439)
(873512)

(873532)
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328 09/03/2010 (875628)

Written notices of violations (NOV). (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

Date: 05/05/2006 (463480)

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failure of FCCU to comply with opacity limits of Permit No. 9708/PSD-TX-861M2
Date: 06/23/2006 (480987) CNB00124861
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter & 116.715(a)

. 5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Fallure to comply with speclal condition 24 of Permit No. 9708/PSD-TX-861M2

during an excess opacity event that occurred on March 23, 2006

Date; 06/28/2006 (481025) CN600124861
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201{e})
Description: Failure to provide notification of an excess opacity event within 24 hours of
discovery
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter I} 382.085(b}
Description: Failure to comply with the opacity limit of permit no. 9708/PSD-TX-861M2 for V-20
Date: 09/25/2006 (488931) CNG00124861
Self Report? NO Classification. Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201{g}
Description: Failure to submit notification of an excess opacity event within 24 hours
Self Repoit? NO ) Classification: Moderate
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 1186, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to comply with permitied opacity limit during an excess opacity event that

did not mest the affirmative defense criteria

Date: 12M18/2006  (518681)

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Bescription: failure to comply with permitted opacity limits for FCCU stack during excess

opacity event which did not meet affirmative defense criteria

Date: 02/28/2007 (542056) CNB00124861
Self Report? NO Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 281, SubChapter A 281.25(a)(4)
MSGP Part 1l 7 {b) PERMIT
Description: Failure to conduct Annual Comprehensive Site Compliance Evaluations as permit
required.
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Date: 04/30/2007 (588605) CiNB00124861

Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citatian: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1) :

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter

Date: 07/25/2007 (568035)

Self Report? NO Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(e)
Description: failure to submit notification of an excess opacity event within 24 hours of
discovery ' '
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Description: failure to comply with permitted opacity limits for FCCU stack during excess

opacity event which did not meet one of the affirmative defense criteria

Date; 08/29/2007 (571885) CNB00124861

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(A)

Description: ©  The review of the deviation reports, submitted on January 3, 2007 and July 2,

2007, indicated that Diamond Shamrock did not provide the required information
for the non-reportable events at this facility in those deviation reports. The
company was required to provide the deviation period, the cause, and the
corrective action taken for each incident.

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a}

) 5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b}

Description: The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC Chapter 116.715(a)
and Texas Health and Safety Code 382.085(b).

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a) :
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Description: The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC Chapter 116.715(a}
and Texas Health and Safety Code 382,085(b).

Seif Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THG Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Description: The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC Chapter 116.715(z)
and Texas Health and Safety Code 382.085(b). .

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(a)(4)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b})

Description: The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC Chapter 111.111(a)(4),
30 TAC Chapter 116.715(a) and Texas Health and Safety Code 382.085(b).
SelfReport? NG Classification: Moderate
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085({b}
Description; The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC Chapter 116.715(z)
and Texas Heaith and Safety Code 382,085(b).
Self Report? NO ' Classification: Moederate
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.132(a)
Description: The review of the deviation report submitted on January 3, 2007 indicated that

the company failed to conduct initial verification to ensure accuracy and
completeness of the permit application.
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Self Report?
Citation:
Description;

Self Report?
Citation:
Description:
Self Report?
Citation:
Description:
Self Report?
Citation:
Description;
Self Report?
Citation:
Description:
Self Report?
Citation:
Description:
Self Report?
Citation:
Description:
Self Report?
Citation;

Description:

Self Repart?
Citaticn:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:
Description:
Self Report?
Citation:

The facility is in violation of the provisions of Chapter 122.132(a).
NO ) Classification: Moderate
30 TAG Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(2) .
The facility is in violation of the requirements of 30 TAC Chapter 101 Chapter
101.201(b)(2). .
NO Classification:  Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)
The facility is in violation of the requirements of 30 TAC Chapter 122.143(4).
NO Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143{4)
The facility is in violation of the requirements of 30 TAC Chapter 122.143(4}.
NO Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChaptar B 122.143(4)
The facility is in violation of the requirements of 30 TAC Chapter 122.143(4).
NO Classification: Moderate
40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Kb 60.115b(b)(2)
The facility is in violation of 40 CFR Subpart Kb, 60.115b(b)(2).
NO Classification:  Moderate
40 CFR Part 60, Subpart H 60.82(a)
The facllity is In violation of 40 CFR Subpart H, 60.82(a).
NO Classification: Moderate
40 CFR Part 61, Subpart FF 61.357(d)(7)
The facility is in violation of the requirements of 40 CFR 61, 61.357(d)(7).
NO Classification: Moderate
30 TAG Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a}
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC Chapter 116.715(a)
and Texas Health and Safety Code 382.085(b).
NO Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC Chapter 116.715(a)
and Texas Health and Safety Code 382,085(b).
NO Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
6C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC Chapter 116.715(a)
and Texas Health and Safety Code 382.085(b).
NO Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC Chapter 116.715(a}
and Texas Health and Safety Code 382.085(b). .
NO Classification; Meoderate
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
The facility falled to comply with the provisioﬁs of 30 TAC Chapter 116.715(a)
and Texas Health and Safety Code 382.085(b).
NO ' Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC Chapter 116.715(a)
and Texas Health and Safety Code 382.085(b).
NO ' Classification: Moderate
40 CFR Part 60, Subpart A 60.7(c)
The facility is in viclation of the requirements of 40 CFR 80, 60.7(c).
NO Classification: Moderate
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b}
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Description: The facility fél[ed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC Chapter 116.715(a)
and Texas Health and Safety Code 382.085(b),

Seif Report? NO Classification; Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Part 61, Subpart FF 61.346(b){5)
40 CFR Part 63, Subpart CC 63.647(a)
Description; The facility. is in violation of the prowslons of 40 CFR 63.647(a) and 61.346(b)(5).
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC Chapter 116.715(a)
and Texas Health and Safety Code 382.085(b).
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Part 61, Subpart FF 61.354(d)
Description; The facility is in violation of the provisions of 40 CFR 61.354(d).
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart A 60.7(f)
Description; The facility is in violation of the provisions of 40 CFR 60.7(f).
Date: 08/29/2G07 {573564) CNB0OD124861
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Cltation: 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart CC 63.646(a)
Description; The facility is in violation of provisions of 40 CFR 63 Subpart CC, 60. 646(a).
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart CC 63.854(h){1)
Description: The facility is in violation of the requirements of 40 CFR 63, 63.654(h)(1).
Self Report? NO ' Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart UUU 63.1564(a)(3)
Description: The facﬂlly is in violation of requirements of 40 CFR, 63.1364(a)(3).
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart UUU 63,1565(a)(3)
Description: The facility is in viotation of the requirements of 40 CFR 63, 63.1565(a)(3).
Self Report? NO Classification; Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart UUU 63,1568(a)(3)
Description: The facility is in violation of the requirements of 40 CFR 63, 63.1568(a)(3).
Self Report? NO . Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart UUU 83.1568(c)(1)
Description; The facility is in violation of the requirements of 40 CFR 63, 63.1568(c){1).
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart LLLLL 63.8684(a)
Description: The facility is in viclation of the requirements of 40 CFR 63, 63.8684(a).
Self Report? NO Classification: Meoderate
Citation: 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart LLLLL 63.8688(b)(4)
Description: The facility is in violation of the monitoring requirements of 40 CFR 3, 63.8688(b}
). .
Self Report? NO Classification. Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart LLLLL 63.8692(d)
Description; The facility is in violation of the requirements of 40 CFR 63, 63.8692(d).

Date: 03/18/2008 (618803) .

Self Report? NO ) Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAG Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Bescription: The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC §116.715(a) and
Texas Health and Safety Code §382, 085(b)
Self Report'? NO _ Classification. Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.718(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
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Description: The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC §116.715(a) and
Texas Health and Safety Code §382.085(b).

Self Report? NO Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC §116.715(a) and
Texas Health and Safety Code §382.085(b).
Self Report? NO Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: The facility faited to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC §116.715(a) and
Texas Health and Safety Code §382.085(h).
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: The facllity failed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC §116.715(a) and
Texas Health and Safety Code §382.085(b).
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter C, PT 61, SubPT FF 61,346(b){5}
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT AA 63.647(a)
Description: The facility is in violation of the provisions of §63.647({a} and §61.346(b)(5).
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201()(2)
Description: The facility is in violation of the provisions of §101.201{b}(2) for the
non-reportable events.
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h}
Description: The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC §116.715(a) and
Texas Health and Safety Code §382,085(b).
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116,715(a)
' 5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: The facility failed fo comply with the provisions of 30 TAC §116.715(a) and
Texas Health and Safety Code §382.085(b).
Self Report? NO Classification:. Moderale
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 80, SubPT J 60.104(a){2)(ii)
Description: The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 40 CFR 60 §60.104{a){2)(i).
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT QQQ 60.697(0)(4)
Description: The facility is In viclation of the requirements of 40 CFR 60 Subpart QQQ,
§60.697(b)(1).
Self Report? NO Classificafion;  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)
Description: The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC §116.715(a) and
Texas Health and Safety Code §382.085(b). .
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT-60, SubPT J 60.105(a)(4)(iii)
Description: The facility is in violation of the requirements of §60.105(a)(4){ili).
Self Repori? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT Kb 60.113b(b}6)(i)
Description: The facility is in violation of the provisions of 40 CFR 60 Subpart Kb, §60.113b(b)
(6)(ii).

Date: 09/19/2008 _ (700737)
Self Report? NO ' * Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 118.715(a)
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5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)
9708/PSD-TX-861M2 PERMIT

Description: failure to comply with permitted opacity limits for FCCU stack during excess
opacity event which did not meet the affirmative defense criteria

Date: 05/08/2009  (724295) CNG00124861
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
BC THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)
Description: This facility is subject to requirements of the special conditions of the flexible

permit No. 9708, The special condition No. 18 (approved on December 8, 2008)
specifies the minimum sulfur recovery efficlency of 99.8% for No. 2 SRU. The
review of information provided indicated that the minimum SRU efficiency was
not achleved on 6/4/2008, The facility is in violation of the provisions of 30 TAC
§116.715(a) and Texas Health and Safety Code §382.085(b).

Self Repert? NO Classification; Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b}
Description: This facliity is subject to requirements of the special conditions of the flexible

permit No. §708. The spacial condition No. 24 (approved on December 8, 2008)
specifies the maximum sulfur dioxide cancentration of 300 ppm {on hourly
average) from the FCCU regeneration stack, The review of information provided
indicated that the SO2 concentration limit was exceeded on 5/20/2008. The
facility is in violation of the provisions of 30 TAC §116.715(a) and Texas Health
and Safety Code §382.085(b).

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 80, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18(f(2)

Description: The facility is in violation of the provistons of §60.18(f)(2).

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT UUU 63.1569{a)(3)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT UUU 83.1565{c)2)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT UUU 83.1567(a)3)
40 CFR Part 63, Subpart UUU 63.1564(a)(3)

40 CFR Part 63, Subpart UUU 63.1585(a)(3) ,

Description; The facllity Is in vielation of the provigions of §63.1564(a)(3), §63.1569(a)(3),
§63.1567(a)(3), §63.1565(a)(3), and 63.1565(c)2). -
Self Report? © NO Classification: Moderate
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: The facility is in violation of the provisions of 30 TAC §116.715(a) and Texas
Health and Safety Code §382.085(b). '
Self Report? NO . Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT A 63.6(g)(3)(viil)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT UUU 63.1570(d)
Description: The facility is in violation of the provisions of §63.6(e)(3) and §63.1570(d).
Self Report? NO , Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter C 122.217(a)(3)
Description: The facility is in viclation of the provisions of 30 TAC 122, §122.217(a){3).
Self Report? NO : Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 106, SubChapter K 106.264(7)
Description: The facility is in violation of the provisions §106.264(7).

Date: 05/12/2009 (745904)

Self Report? NO ' Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(f)
Description: Failure to provide additional or more detailed information regarding an emissions

event within the time established in the request.
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Self Report? NO Classification:. Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(1){G)

Description: Failure to include on the final report of an emissions event the compound
descriptive type of all compounds released

Date: 03/11/2010 (794810) CN6001 24861
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Cltation: 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart H 60.82(a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: The provisions of §60.82(a) of Subpart H provide the sulfur dioxide emission

limits from the sulfuric acid plants. The SO2 emission from the affected facility is
limited o 4 lbs./ton of sulfuric acid (H2S04) production. This limit was exceeded
on 8/2/2007 and 1/25/2008. The facility is in violation of the provisions of
§60.82(a) and §382.085(b).
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Chaptar 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.11{b}
40 CFR Chapter 6, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT J 60.106({b){4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description: The facility is in violation of requirements of 40 CFR 60, Subpart J, §60.11(b),
§382.085(b), and §60.106(b)(4).
Self Report? NO Classification; Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter G, PT 60, SubPT J 60.105(a)(3)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: The facility Is subject to fuel gas monitoring provisions of Subpart J. The facility is

conducting a quarterly Hydrogen sulfide concentration monitoring for the vaper
combustor {FL-7) for compliance with the provisions of §60.105(a)(3). The
review of information indicated that no monitoring was conducted for the fourth
quarter 2007. The facility is in violation of provisions of 40 CFR 60, Subpart J,
§60.105(a)(3) and §382.085(b).

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-2(a)(1)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: ~  The facility is In violation of requirements of 40 CFR 60 Subpart VV, §60.482-2(a}
(1) and §382.085(h).
Self Report? NO Classification: Mederate
Citation; 40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 80, SubPT VV 60.482-6(a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b}
Description; The facility is in violation of requirements of 40 CFR 60 Subpart VWV, §60.432-6(a)
and §382.085(b). '
Self Report? NO . Classification; Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VWV 60.482-7(a)(2){})
5C THSC Chapter 382 362.085(b)
Description: The facility is in violation-of requirements of 40 CFR 60 Subpart VV, §60.482-7(a)
(2){0) and §382.085(h).
Self Report? NO - Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT QQQ 80.692-2(a){2)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: The facility is in violation of the provisions of 40 CFR 60 Subpart QQQ,
§60.692-2(a)(2) and §382.085(b).
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter G, PT 60, SubPT QQQ 60.692-2(a)(3)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: The provisions of §60.692-2(a)(3) state that "Each drain out of active service

- shall be checked by visual or physical inspection initially and weekly thereafter
for indications of low water levels or other problems that could result in YOG
emissions.” The semi-annul report, submitted on January 29, 2009 indicated that
weekly inspections were not conducted on 163 cases for the affected drains.
The facility is in violation of the 40 CFR 60 Subpart QQQ, §60.692-2(a){3) and
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Self Repoit?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?
Citation;

Description:

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

§382.085(b).

NO ' Classification; Meoderate

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT QQQ 60.692-2(a)(4)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(p)

The provisions of §60.692-2(a}(4) state that "If an owner or operator elects to
install a tightly sealed cap or plug over a drain that is out of service, inspections
shall be conducted initially and semi-annually to ensure caps or plugs are in place
and properly installed. The semi-annual report, submitted on January 28, 2009
indicated that semi-annual inspections were missed on 8 cases for affected

units. The facility is in violation of 40 CFR 60 Subpart QQQ, §60,682-2(a){4) and
§382.085(b).

NO Classification; Moderate

40 GFR Chapter 80, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT QQQ 60.682-2(a)(5)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

The facllity is In violation of the provisions of 40 CFR 60 Subpart QQQ,
§60.692-2(a}i5) and §382.085(h).

NO Classification; Meoderate

40 CFR Chapter 81, SubChapter C, PT 61, SubPT FF 61,354(d)

85C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

The provisions of §61.354(d) state that "For carbon canisters, the device shall be
monitored dally." The review of information provided indicated that daily carbon
canister monitoring was not performed on 4/26/2008. The facility is in violation of
the provisions of 40 CFR 61 Subpart FF, §61.354(d) and §382.085(b).

Date: 05/20/2010  (785739)

Self Report? NO Classification; Meoderate

Citation; 40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT J 60.104(a)(2)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description: The review of the deviation report, submitted an July 29, 2009 indicated that the
12-hour rolling average of sulfur dioxide concentrations exceeded the allowable
250 ppm for SRU No. 1 on three (3) occasions on 3/22/2009, 3/25/2009, and
5/17/2009. The facility is in violation of the provisions of 40 CFR 60 Subpart J,
§60.104(a}(2) and Texas Health and Safety Code §382.085(b),

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(a)(7){A)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Special condition No. 3(B) OP

Description; The visible emissions were observed from the water treatment lime silo opacily
collection system and from the water treatment soda ash opacity collsction
system on 34 occasions. The facility is in violation of the provisions of 30 TAG,
§111.111(a)(7){A), §382.085(b), and special candition No. 3(B) of the Federal
Operating Permit No. O-1555,

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citatlon: 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart H 60.82(a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description: This facility is subject to the provisions of the 40 CFR 60 Subpart H. The
provisions of §60.82(a) of Subpart H provide the sulfur dioxide emission limits
from the sulfuric acid plants. The SO2 emission from the affectsd facility is fimited
to 4 Ibs./ton of sulfuric acid (HZSO4) broduction. This limit was exceeded on
6/5/2000 and on 12/20/2009 (dué to low caustic level which decreased the pH}.
The facility is in violation of the provisions of 40 CFR 60 Subpart H, §60.82(a) and

. §362.085(b).

Self Repart? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation; 40y CFR Chapter 80, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6(a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Deseription; The review of tha deviation report, submitted on July 29, 2009 and the deviation

report, submitted on January 29, 2010 indicated that the company identified tolal
of 68 open-ended valves were documented during the period January 1 through
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December 31, 2009. The facility is in violation of requirements of 40 CFR 60
Subpart VWV, §60.482-6(a) and §382.085(b).

Self Report? NO Classification; Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 50.482-7(¢)(1)(i)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: The review of the deviation report, submitted on July 29, 2009 (Event No. 2, page

1 of 16) indicated that a total of 178 valves were not monitored for two quarters
during the period January 1 through June 29, 2009. The facility is in violation of
requirsments of 40 CFR 60 Subpart VWV, §60.482-7(c)(1)(i) and §382.085(b}.

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 80.482-7(a)(2)(i)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description; The review of the deviation report, submitted on January 29, 2010 indicated that

a total of 96 new valves were not monitored within 30 days during the period
57472009 through 9/22/2009. The facility is in violation of requirements of 40 CFR
60 Subpart VV, §60.482-7(a){2)(i) and §382.085(b).

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(3)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Special condition No. 29(B) PA

Description: The review of the deviation report, submitted on January 28, 2010indicated that
corrective action was not taken within 24 hours following an indication that the
FCCU's continuous emission monitoring system exceeded the allowable
calibration drift greater than two times the allowable Jimits on 11/14/2009 and
11/15/2009. The facility is in violation of the provisions of the special condition
No. 29(B) of the permit No. 9708, 30 TAC §116.715(a) and Texas Health and
Safety Code §382.085(b). .

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation; 40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18(c)(2)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT A 63.11(b)(5)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382,085(b)

Description; The review of the deviation report, submiited on July 29, 2009 indicated that
flames were not present in Wastewater Flare (FL-6} on 6/4/2008. The facility is
in violation of the provisions of 40 CFR 60 Subpart A, §60.18(c}(2), 40 CFR 63
Subpart A, §63.11(b}(5}, and §382.085(b). '

Self Repori? NO . Classification; Moderate

Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT AA 63.650(a)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT Q 63.428(c)(1)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description: The review of the deviation report, submitted on January 29, 2010 indicated that
VCU temperature data was not available on 10/8/2009 and 12/9/2009 (due to
strip chart paper jam and the system running out of ink). The facility is in violation
of the provisions of 40 CFR 63 Subpart CC, §63.650(a), 40 CFR 63 Subpart R,
§63.428(c)(1), and §382.085(b).

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 GFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT UUU 63.1576(e)

8C THSC Chapter 382 332.085(b)
Description: The review of the deviation report, submitted on July 29, 2009 indicated that

although inspections were conducted for several units, including FCCU Flare,
SRU No. 1, SRU No. 2, and the HCU Fiare, the records demonstrating that the
inspections were conducted were not available. The facility Is in violation of the
provisions of 40 CFR 63 Subpart UUU, §63.1576(¢) and §382.085(b).

Date: 05/31/2010 (847755) CN6001248861
Self Report? YES ' Classification: Moderate
Citation; 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for ane or more permit parameter
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F. Environmental audits.

Naotice of Intent Date: 05/05/2008 (671277)
No DOV Assaciated

Notice of Intent Date: 08/28/2008 (739445)
No DOV Associated

Notice of Intent Date: 04/28/2010 (826733)
No DOV Associated

G. . Type of environmental management systems (EMSs).
N/A
H. Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates.
N/A

I Pérticipation in a voluntary pollution reduction program.

NIA

J. Early compliance.
N/A

Sites Qutside of Texas
N/A
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Trexas COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF AN § BEFORE THE
ENFORCEMENT ACTTION §
CONCERNING § TEXAS COMMISSION ON
DIAMOND SHAMROCK REFINING  §
COMPANY, L.P. § ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
RN100210517
AGREED ORDER
DOCKET NO. 2010-1410-AIR-E
At its agenda, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

(“the Commission” or “TCEQ”) considered this agreement of the parties, resolving an
enforcement action regarding Diamond Shamrock Refining Company, L.P. (“the Respondent”)
under the authority of TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE ch. 382 and TEX. WATER CODFE ch. 7. The
Executive Director of the TCEQ, through the Enforcement Division, and the Respondent
presented this agreement to the Commission.

The Respondent understands that it has certain procedural rights at certain points in the
enforcement process, including, but not limited to, the right to formal notice of violations, notice
of an evidentiary hearing, the right to an evidentiary hearing, and a right to appeal. By entering
into this Agreed Order, the Respondent agrees to waive all notice and procedural rights.

It is further understood and agreed that this Order represents the complete and fully-
integrated settlement of the parties. The provisions of this Agreed Order are deemed severable
and, if a court of competent jurisdiction or other appropriate authority deems any provision of
this Agreed Order unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and enforceable. The
duties and responsibilities imposed by this Agreed Order are binding upon the Respondent.

The Commission makes the following Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law:

I. FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Respondent owns and operates a petroleum refinery at 6701 Farm-to-Market Road
119 in Sunray, Moore County, Texas (the “Plant”).
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The Plant consists of one or more sources as defined in TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.003(12).

During a record review on July 13, 2010, TCEQ staff documented that the Respondent
released 91 pounds ("bs") of soda ash with 71% opacity from the water treater soda ash
silo during an emissions event (Incident No. 138712) that began on April 20, 2010 and
lasted 40 minutes, when the air pressure from the bulk carrier truck exceeded the bag
house design capability during the unloading of soda ash into the silo.

During a record review on July 14, 2010, TCEQ staff documented that the Respondent:

a. Released 53 1bs of lime with 48.3% opacity from the water treater lime silo during
an emissions event (Incident No. 138521) that began on April 15, 2010 and lasted
48 minutes, when the air pressure from the bulk carrier truck exceeded the bag
house design capability during the unloading of lime into the silo; and

b. Failed to properly report Incident No. 138521. Specifically, the final record did
not include the compound descriptive type or estimated total quantities of all
compounds released during Incident No. 138521.

During a record review on September 9, 2010, TCEQ staff documented that the
Respondent released 9o Ibs of soda ash with 100% opacity from the water treater soda
ash silo during an emissions event (Incident No. 139697) that began on May 12, 2010
and lasted 58 minutes, when the air pressure from the bulk carrier truck exceeded the
bag house design capability during the unloading of soda ash into the silo.

During a record review on September 13, 2010, TCEQ staff documented that the
Respondent released 141.15 lbs of carbon monoxide, 11.32 Ibs of hydrogen sulfide,
1,042.68 lbs of sulfur dioxide, 19.51 Ibs of nitrogen oxide, and 252.40 lbs of volatile
organic compounds from Flare FL-01 during an emissions event (Incident No. 139452)
that began on May 6, 2010 and lasted one hour and 52 minutes, when the Refinery
Vapor Recovery Unit experienced a shutdown of the Refinery Light Ends compressor
K101 due to a high liquid level in the inter-stage knockout drum.

- During a record review on September 17, 2010, TCEQ staff documented that the

Respondent released 56,320 lbs of butane from the Liquefied Petroleum Gas Rail
Loading Rack during an emissions event {Incident No. 140273) that began on May 27,
2010 and lasted two hours and four minutes, when Rail Car No. NATX 400313 was
inadvertently moved while positioning additional cars at the loading rack.

During a record review on November 5, 2010, TCEQ staff documented that the
Respondent released 54 Tbs of lime with 70.8% opacity from the water treater lime silo
during an emissions event (Incident No. 143437) that began on August 11, 2010 and
lasted 41 minutes, when the air pressure from the bulk carrier truck exceeded the bag
house design capability during the unloading of lime into the silo.
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10,

The Respondent received notices of the violations on August 9, September 18, September
22, October 13, and December 8, 2010.

The Executive Director recognizes that the Respondent:

a. Conducted informal refresher training on June 3, 2010 over procedures to be
followed to prevent rail cars from being inadvertently moved while positioning
additional cars at the loading rack in order to prevent reoccurrence of emissions
due to the same causes as Incident No. 140273;

b. Installed and began operating a newly designed bag house on the water treater
lime silo on September 18, 2010 in order to prevent reoccurrence of emissions
events similar to Incident Nos. 138521 and 143437; and

C. Completed refresher training on December 10, 2010 during the Plant’s
Environmental Department weekly meeting in order to ensure emissions events
are properly reported. The refresher training was conducted on the computer
with the team observing the correct steps in documenting information.

I1. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

The Respondent is subject to the jurisdiction of the TCEQ pursuant to TEX, HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE ch. 382 and TEX. WATER CODE ch. 7 and the rules of the Commission.

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 3, the Respondent failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 111.111(a)(1)(A) and 116.715(a),
Flexible Permit Nos. 9708 and PSDTX861M2, Special Conditions No. 2, and TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b). Since this emissions event was not caused by a
sudden breakdown of equipment or process that was beyond the control of the owner or
operator, the emissions event could have been foreseen and avoided by good design or
operation, and the control equipment was not operated in a manner consistent with good
practice for minimizing emissions, the demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
101.222 necessary to present an affirmative defense were not met.

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 4.a., the Respondent failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 111.111(a)(1)(A) and 116.715(a),
Flexible Permit Nos. 9708 and PSDTX861M2, Special Conditions No. 2, and TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b). Since this emissions event was not caused by a
sudden breakdown of equipment or process that was beyond the control of the owner or
operator, the emissions event could have been foreseen and avoided by good design or
operation, and the control equipment was not operated in a manier consistent with good
practice for minimizing emissions, the demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
101.222 necessary to present an affirmative defense were not met.
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As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 4.b., the Respondent failed to properly report
Incident No. 138521, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.201(b){(1)(G) and (H) and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(h).

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 5, the Respondent failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §8 11i.111(a)(1)(A) and 116.715(a),
Flexible Permit Nos. 9708 and PSDTX861M2, Special Conditions No. 2, and TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b). Since this emissions event was not caused by a
sudden breakdown of equipment or process that was beyond the control of the owner or
operator, the emissions event could have been foreseen and avoided by good design or
operation, and the control equipment was not operated in a manner consistent with good -
practice for minimizing emissions, the demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
101.222 necessary to present an affirmative defense were not met.

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 6, the Respondent failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.715(a), Flexible Permit Nos. 9708
and PSDTX861Mz2, Special Conditions No. 2, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b). Since the Respondent failed to provide sufficient information to
demonstrate that this emissions event was caused by a sudden breakdown of equipment
or process that was beyond the control of the owner or operator, or that the emissions
event could have been foreseen and avoided by good design, operation, and maintenance
practices, the demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222 necessary to present an
affirmative defense were not met.

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 7, the Respondent failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.715(a), Flexible Permit Nos. 9708
and PSDTX861M2, Special Conditions No. 2, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b). Since this emissions event was not caused by a sudden breakdown of
equipment or process that was beyond the control of the owner or operator, and the
emissions event could have been foreseen and avoided by good operation, the
demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101,222 necessary to present an affirmative
defense were not met.

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No, 8, the Respondent failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE 8§ 111.111(a)(1)(A) and 116.715(a),
Flexible Permit Nos. 9708 and PSDTX861Mz2, Special Conditions No, 2, and TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b). Since this emissions event was not caused by a
sudden breakdown of equipment or process that was beyond the conirol of the owner or
operator, the emissions event could have been foreseen and avoided by good design or
operation, and the control equipment was not operated in a manner consistent with good
practice for minimizing emissions, the demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
101.222 necessary to present an affirmative defense were not met,

Pursuant to TEX. WATER CODE § 7.051, the Commission has the authority to assess an
administrative penalty against the Respondent for violations of the Texas Water Code
and the Texas Health and Safety Code within the Commission’s jurisdiction; for
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violations of rules adopted under such statutes; or for violations of orders or permits
issued under such statutes.

An administrative penalty in the amount of Sixty Thousand Four Hundred Thirty-Three

Dollars ($60,433) is justified by the facts recited in this Agreed Order, and considered in

light of the factors set forth in TEX. WATER CODE § 7.053. The Respondent has paid the

Sixty Thousand Four Hundred Thirty-Three Dollar ($60,433) administrative penalty.
III. ORDERING PROVISIONS

NOW, THEREFORE, THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

ORDERS that:

1.

The Respondent is assessed an administrative penalty in the amount of Sixty Thousand
Four Hundred Thirty-Three Dollars ($60,433) as set forth in Section II, Paragraph 10
above, for violations of TCEQ rules and state statutes. The payment of this
administrative penalty and the Respondent’s compliance with all the terms and
conditions set forth in this Agreed Order completely resolve the violations set forth by
this Agreed Order in this action. However, the Commission shall not be constrained in
any manner from requiring corrective actions or penalties for other violations that are
not raised here. Administrative penalty payments shall be made payable to “TCEQ” and
shall be sent with the notation “Re: Diamond Shamrock Refining Company, L.P., Docket
No. 2010-1410-AIR-E” to:

Financial Administration Division, Revenues Section
Attention: Cashier’s Office, MC 214

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall undertake the following technical requirements:
a. Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order:

i. Implement measures designed to prevent the air pressure from the bulk
carrier truck from exceeding the bag house design capability during the
unloading of soda ash into the silo, in order to prevent recurrence of
emissions due to the same causes as Incident Nos. 138712 and 139697;
and

il Implement measures designed to prevent the Refinery Vapor Recovery
Unit from experiencing a shutdown of the Refinery -Light Ends
compressor K101 due to a high liquid level in the inter-stage knockout
drum, in order to prevent recurrence of emissions due to the same causes
as Incident No. 139452.
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b. Within 45 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, submit written
certification as described below, and include detailed supporting documentation
including photographs, receipts, and/or other records to demonstrate compliance
with Ordering Provision Nos. 2.a.i. and 2.a.ii. The certification shall be notarized
by a State of Texas Notary Public and include the following certification language:

“I certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined and am familiar
with the information submitted and all attached documents, and that based on
my inquiry of those individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the
information, I believe that the submitted information is true, accurate and
complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false
information, including the possibility of fines and imprisonment for knowing
violations.”

The certification shall be submitted to:

Order Compliance Team

Enforeement Division, MC 140A

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

with a copy to:

Air Section, Manager

Amarillo Regional Office

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
3018 Canyon Drive

Amarillo, Texas 79109-4933

The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon the Respondent.
The Respondent is ordered to give notice of the Agreed Order to personnel who maintain
day-to-day control over the Plant operations referenced in this Agreed Order.

If the Respondent fails to comply with any of the Ordering Provisions in this Agreed
Order within the prescribed schedules, and that failure is caused solely by an act of God,
war, strike, riot, or other catastrophe, the Respondent’s failure to comply is not a
violation of this Agreed Order. The Respondent shall have the burden of establishing to
the Executive Director's satisfaction that such an event has occurred. The Respondent
shall notify the Executive Director within seven days after the Respondent becomes
aware of a delaying event and shall take all reasonable measures to mitigate and
minimize any delay.

The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in this Agreed Order or in
any plan, report, or other document submitted pursuant to this Agreed Order, upon a
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written and substantiated showing of good cause. All requests for extensions by the
Respondent shall be made in writing to the Executive Director. Extensions are not
effective until the Respondent receives written approval from the Executive Director.
The determination of what constitutes good cause rests solely with the Executive
Director.

The Executive Director may refer this matter to the Office of the Attorney General of the
State of Texas (“OAG”) for further enforcement proceedings without notice to the
Respondent if the Executive Director determines that the Respondent has not complied
with one or more of the terms or conditions in this Agreed Order.

This Agreed Order shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance
with all the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order, whichever is later.

This Agreed Order, issued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against the
Respondent in a civil proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (1)
enforce the terms of this Agreed Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the
Commission’s jurisdiction, or of a rule adopted or an order or permit issued by the
Commission under such a statute.

This Agreed Order may be executed in separate and multiple counterparts, which
together shall constitute a single instrument. Any page of this Agreed Order may be
copied, scanned, digitized, converted to electronic portable document format (“pdf”), or
otherwise reproduced and may be transmitted by digital or electronic transmission,
including but not limited to facsimile transmission and electronic mail. Any signature
affixed to this Agreed Order shall constitute an original signature for all purposes and
may be used, filed, substituted, or issued for any purpose for which an original signature
could be used. The term “signature” shall include manual signatures and true and
accurate reproductions of manual signatures created, executed, endorsed, adopted, or
authorized by the person or persons to whom the signatures are attributable. Signatures
may be copied or reproduced digitally, electronically, by photocopying, engraving,
imprinting, lithographing, electronic mail, facsimile transmission, stamping, or any
other means or process which the Executive Director deems acceptable. In this
paragraph exclusively, the terms “electronic transmission”, “owner”, “person”, “writing”,
and “written” shall have the meanings assigned to them under TEX. BUS. ORG. CODE §
1.002.

The Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this Agreed Order to each of the parties. By law,
the effective date of this Agreed Order is the third day after the mailing date, as provided
by 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 70.10(b) and TEX. GOV'T CODE § 2001.142.
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TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

For the Commission

I Enf0om 44 ) 103

@e Executive Director Date

I, the undersigned, have read and understand the attached Agreed Order in the matter of
Diamond Shamrock Refining Company, L.P. I am authorized to agree to the attached Agreed
Order on behalf of Diamond Shamrock Refining Company, L.P., and do agree to the specified
terms and conditions. I further acknowledge that the TCEQ, in accepting payment for the
penalty amount, is materially relying on such representation.

I understand that by entering into this Agreed Order, Diamond Shamrock Refining Company,
L.P. waives certain procedural rights, including, but not limited to, the right to formal notice of
violations addressed by this Agreed Order, notice of an evidentiary hearing, the right to an
evidentiary hearing, and the right to appeal. I agree to the terms of the Agreed Order in lieu of
an evidentiary hearing. This Agreed Order constitutes full and final adjudication by the
Commission of the violations set forth in this Agreed Order.

I also understand that failure to comply with the Ordering Provisions, if any, in this order
and/or failure to timely pay the penalty amount, may result in:

. A negative impact on compliance history;

. Greater scrutiny of any permit applications submitted;

. Referral of this case to the Attorney General’s Office for contempt, injunctive relief,
additional penalties, and/or attorney fees, or to a collection agency;

. Increased penalties in any future enforcement actions;

. Automatic referral to the Attorney General’s Office of any future enforcement actions;
and

. TCEQ seeking other relief as authorized by law.
In addition, any falsification of any compliance documents may result in eriminal prosecution.

ﬂg‘_’— W Ay P4

Signature | Date
{‘/7‘( Jf:cp*"ﬂm W ‘,/ m
Name (Printed or typed) Title

Authorized Representative of
Diamond Shamrock Refining Company, L.P.

Instructions: Send the original, signed Agreed Order with penalty payment to the Financial Adminisiration
Division, Revenues Section at the address in Section III, Paragraph 1 of this Agreed Order.



